From: Doris Henderson

To: MO Audit
Subject: Request - City of Louisiana Mo financial report information 2022-2023 fiscal year
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 7:28:08 AM

Sunshine Law Requests
Mark Henley, Custodian of Records

moaudit@auditor.mo.gov

This is a request for records under the Missouri Sunshine Law, Chapter 610, Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

| request that you make available to me the following records: Letters and
notifications sent to City of Louisiana Mo regarding the financial report for fiscal year
2022-2023. Including but not exclusive to notifications that the financial statement
has not been received, the financial statement has been received, and the
municipality is being penalized.

If you want and are willing to pay for copies of the records, rather than just being able
to see them:

If the records are not digital and can be emailed | request that the records responsive
to my request be copied and sent to me at the following address: 223 North B
Street Louisiana MO 63353.

If you believe your request serves the public interest, and is not just for personal or
commercial interest, you may ask that the fees be waived: The citizens of Louisiana
have a right to know when our government is not completing required documentation
and the repercussions of those actions.

| request that all fees for locating and copying the records be waived. The information
| obtain through this request will be used to educate the citizens of the city of
Louisiana and the council to be watchful for this type of issue (Tell how you will use
the information and why that use is in the public interest)

Please let me know in advance of any search or copying if the fees will exceed
$ 10 (Insert amount you are willing to pay without additional information
about the documents)

If portions of the requested records are closed, please segregate the closed portions
and provide me with the rest of the records.

Doris Henderson

223 N B St.

Louisiana MO 63353
dorishenderson@yahoo.com
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